
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA
ctw couNctL

MEETING
Monday, June 13th, 2022, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDAi (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - May 16,2022
Vouchers - May !2,2022, thru June 9, 2022
Treasurer Report - May 2022
Payrolf Summary - May 19, June 2, and June 5, 2022

PUBLIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the
agenda for any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3)

minutes. The City Council does not take any action or make a ny decisions during public comment. To request

Council action during the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of
a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

St ib n ite To u r - J uly 19, 2022

BUDGET WORKSHOP

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticcd meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Oflice at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting date.

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 22-16 Valley County Memorandum of Understanding Services Contract-Weed Spraying
AB 22-17 Zwygart John & Associates Engagement Letter FY2022

AB 22-18 Mountain View RV Park Water Connection
AB 22-19 Donnelly Speed Limit
AB 22-20 Donald Coski Memorial Airport
AB 22-27 Donnelly Chamber of Commerce - City Park



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, May 15, 2022, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Henggeler, Councilmember
Minshall, Councilmember Bergq uist(phone-in ), and Clerk Clemens present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Minshall, 2'd bv Henggeler to acce pt the consent agenda as written. Davenport
(yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes), Minshall (yes). Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment
No public comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Joint Workshop with Planning and Zoning - Mountain Waterworks, Tim Farrell
o Discussed the current water system within the city, system needs, capacity

City's Water Master Plan needs to be updated-amendment to Facility Plan (current
2016) - Apply for DEQ Grant

. Rate Analysis needs to be completed
o 3'd well to serve any new development
. Fire Protection - storage tank

lll-A Annual Report, Amy Manning
. Presentation of the 2020-2021 Annual Report

M ) 16. 2022
( ily Council Meeting Minutcs

Rapid Fiberoptic Joint Powers Agreement, Chris Curtain
o Fiber cable in ground, infrastructure for internet
. Opt-in service, Valley County/Adams County areas
o Broad band grants

I



CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 22-12 Mountain View RV Park Water Connection

o Consideration of connecting city water system to Mountain View RV Park, outside of
Donnelly City Limits. Council not opposed to Mountain View RV Park bringing proposal

to table on connecting to City Water System.

Motion b Minshall znd Hen eler to move forward with Mountain View RV Park on
proposal of connecting to City Water System. Davenport (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes),

Minshall (yes). Motion carrred.

AB 22-!3 Local Option Tax Application Award FY23

. Local Option Tax Commission held meeting on May 2, 2022, reviewing all requests

for LOT Funding FY23. Recommendations made to City Council.

Motion bv H eneseler, 2nd bv Davenoort to approve Local Option Tax Commission's
recommendations for FY23 LOT Funding. Davenport (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes),
M inshall (yes). Motion carried.

AB 22-74 Campground Shed

o Purchase an 8x8 shed for the Donnelly Campground for storage of necessary tools,
equipment, and supplies for daily operations.

Motion bv Minshall , 2nd bv Hengqeler to approve purchase of storage shed. Davenport (yes),
Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes), Minshall (yes). Motion carried

2
May 16-2022
City ( ouncil Mceling Minutes

CITY COUNCIL
Monday, May 15, 2022, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 22-17 CUP-Donnelly Public Library

. Donnelly Public Library applied for a Conditional Use Permit to place 2 teepees and 2

storage sheds on library property. Recommendation from Planning and Zoning to
approve Conditional Use Permit without the process of a second public hearing and

with conditions of approval from the Planning and Zoning and Donnelly Rural Fire

Department.

Motion bv Henggeler,2nd by Davenport to approve Conditional Use Permit for Donnelly Public

Library with conditions of approval as written. Davenport (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes),

Minshall (yes). Motion carried.



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, May 16, 2O22, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 22-L5 Stibn ite Tour
. Site visit to stibnite

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Henggeler to hold s pecial meeting "Notice of a Quorum "for a

tour of Stibnite on July 19,2022, leaving from Perpetua at 8 a.m. Davenport (yes), Bergquist
(yes), Henggeler (yes), Minshall (yes). Motion carried.

BUDGET WORKSHOP

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.

ADJOU RNMENT

Motion by Davenport,2"d bv Minshall to adjourn meetinB. Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes),

Bergquist (yes), Minshall (yes). Motion carried.

Adjourned at 8:22 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

May l(,. 2022
(li1) (i)oncil Mecting l\,1in urcs

-)



o6/09/22
11r20:59

CITY Ol. DONIIEI,LY

clain Detai,ts by posted Date
Fo! claiE rtor 05/12/22 to 06/09/22

Page: 1 of 6

RePoat ID: lEloov

ovei spent experditule

vendo! l|/Nare/
Invoice {//Iow Date/D.scliption Po * Fund org Acct

Cash

obj.ct Ploj Account

1{.99
29.98

56aa -99{69E 1?O aDoBE SYSTEU.S rNC

t 21684a3624 o5l08/22 rray sepice

5690 -99167E 6 AMAZON

o!fi,ce supplies
r 06.22 O6/oa/22 bihder clips/pape!/cleaning su
2 06.22 06/01,/22 binde! ctips/paper/creaning su
3 06.22 O6/oa/22 bin.re! .1ips/pape!/cteaning su

Aotal for veh.lor:

5682 1{3555 999999 CAR:ROt-tOp TNDUSIiIES, rNC
F.lags Comuniry cente!

1 INv106541 O5/L9/22 Flags cohunity cenrer
aotal fo! vendor

14.99

14.99

14 .99

115 . 94

336.84

266 63

836.39

t0 41100 620

10 !1100 620

10190

10190

10100

13.31

3t.79
5.78
115.94

10

51

60541100

41100

41100

10190

10190

10190

605

605

5593 143?55 14 BOrSE

Copie! MainteDance
1 ds. O5l01/22 copier
2 

^i,Bc 
06/01/22 copiex

3 [isc 05,/01,/22 copier

OAFICE EQUIPMENT

Ei.tenace base - frisc
Minte.ace base - nisc
Eirtenace base - nisc

lotal fo! Vendor

214.95
101 .06

16. 83

336.84

t0 41100

41100

41100

61r
611

611

10100

10100

10100

266.63

266.63
15 41100 922

5614 143775 257 CXiCADE EARDnARE

Bi11in9
r May Os/31,/22 patrs
3 220s-0{956 05/31/22 srleets
4 2205-04420 05/10/22 suppries

6{3.65
8.94

183.80

836.39

15

10

10

41100

43010

43010

922

430

451

10100

10100

10100

5689 -99r68E 1?O ADoBE sysTrxits rNC,

1 2190893105 06/08/22 Juhe sepice
total for Vendor I

Tolaf for vendo!:



o6/09/22
11:20:5t

CITY OA DONIIELIY

clair Details by po3ted Date
For cfaihs ti6 05/\2/22 to 06/09/22

2of 6

over sPent eaPen<titule

vendo! */Nde/
Invoice */Inv Date/Descripti,on Po * Fund olg Acct

cash
object Proj Account

5691 -99466E 29 CIIY OF DONNEI.LY . TIATER

Fater Billi,hglseeer-3?o N. Maih-249 Corbet r,ane
1 OLOL 05/31/22 t4^y

2 OO91 05/31/22 uay 370 N. Main street
Iotal to! vendor:

340.00
35.00

3?6.O0

376.00

3,989.a6

44.39

375.00

375.00

3?5.00

250.00

338. 60

250.00
250.00

10

10

44300

{4300
415

!15
10Loo

10100

5695 143?8s 326 coRE e MArN

t ete! Equipnent
1 Q89090? 05/26/22 Mexets
2 Q914269 0sl23l22 Merer Equiprenr

3,108 _ 03

881.83
3.949.86

51

51

43400

43400

700

710

10100

10100
Total lor Vehd6r:

5678 143655 202 CAC BUSTNESS

1 035401 06/01122 telephone- r,ray

2 035101 06101/22 telephone- May

3 035401 05/01/22 tetephone- nay

loral fo! vendor:

5696 1{3795 272 D&ME DIVERSIFIED LLC
Monthly thter Sy6td operationat serices

1 1334 05/01/22 ware. systen sedice3 uay
r,tonthly co!+IqAct FEE

Tolal, fo! vendor

55?9 1435?5 311 DYAUD CONSTRUCTTON

snox Bucket RePair
t 2022.321 04/29/22 s^N Bucket Repair

Tota1 for vendor

54.90
25.28
4.2L

84.39

41100

41100

41100

437

437

437

10100

10100

10100

5697 143805 324 FERGUSON

Bitling
1 May 05,/31/22 city parL

51 41100 360

r0 43010 429

15 41100 922

10100

10100

10100
lotal fo! verdor

338.60

338.60

10

51

52



o6/09/22
11:20:s9

CITY OF DONNELLY

clain Detaifs l,y Posted Date
ao. clains frq os/12/22 to 06/09/22

Page: 3 of 6

Feport rD: a!100v

over spent expnditure

vendor l/Nare/
lnwoice r/hv Dlt€lDescription PO ll Fund or9 A.ct

Cash

obj€ct Ploj Account

5683 143585 999999 FFANZ WrTTE l4CCAr,L

llees - Nev Park
L 22OoOOO299 osl13/22 Trees Ne, park

fotal for vendor:
830.93

830.93

430. 93

905.28

380-00

1,650.70

23.t!

41100 922

5680

1

2

3

4

5

5

7

8

9

10

11

14369S

BiUing
220s5719aA

22056719AA

22056779aA

2204034223

220L629405

2206016550

2200223291

220191001A

22062282a!
2207365186

2207493590

65 IDAITO POWER

O5/ra/22 city Hal1 / Maintenance
O5/1a/22 ci,ty llall / ttaj.ntenance
o5/1A/22 Ctty BalI / Maintenance
05/18/22 comuDity center
05/23/22 Riosk / Resr Atea
05,/18/22 Pile Punp

05/18/22 l{ate! Supply
O5l1al22 street Lights
O5/1A/22 Main stleet Lights
05/18/22 Nrr PlhP
05/20122 cahp sost site

Totat for Vendo!

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

70.35
32.47
5.{1

90.1?
7 .32

265.O1

5.21
!24.2A
19.17

2L5.46
65.7'l

905.28

15

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

1.0

51

10

51

15

{1100
{1100
41100

{1100
{3010
4r.100

{1100
43010

43010

rt1100

44100

416

416

416

4!6
416

416

416

416

416

416

451

10100

10100

101,00

5698 143a1S 166 rDAnO RURA! WAIER ASSOCIAtION
EY23 Mertership

1 21092 05123/22 annual nerbelship
rotal for vendor

5699 143825 165 TJTKESHORE DTSPOSAT

7 053722 05137/22 ,ttash colteclron
2 2576s479s2 06/0r/22 DDc aras},
3 25165923s2 06/0l/22 ca^pstound

7t445.O2

t22.65
43.03

1,650.70

51

1o

51

41100

44300

41100

474

414

414

10r00
10100

10100

380.00

380.00
41100 520

41100 922

Total for Vendor:

5581 143705 85 MAY HARDWARE

Billing
! 40s27 05/10/22 comunnity center

rotal fo! Vendor:
23.t\

23,11



o6/o9/22
11i20t59

CITY O' DONNEILY

clair Details by Posred Date
For claihs tro 05/\2/22 Eo 06/09/22

vendo! /N e/
Invoice #/hv Date/Descrip!ion PO i Fund Org Acct object Ploj &count

5700 143835 a6 MCC.AT,L DELTVERY SEAVTCE

DeIively Seryice
\ 2O22-o4AA 06/1,0/22 se,ex ringlcole E Main

51.00

62 _A8

51.00

51.00
10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10r.00

0

5692 -99165E 216 MTCROSOFA

Business Essehtial ErEil - flayor r Couhcil Menb€ls
Office 365 subscription

Total for Vendor

total for vendo!

51 43400 463

10 43010 4?0

15 41100 922

52 41100 541

10

15 41100 922

I
2

E0100MIH 06104122 eMiI seaice
E01O0IVH3Q 06/04/22 otrice 365

37_88

25.00
62 .44

41100

r1100
620

620

10190

10190

10

10

5684 143?15 
'7 

NORTH AI,IERICAN DUST CONI'ROL II'
Dust Alratenent on O52a22

1 6\53 05/25/22 Dust ASatdent.

5'701 1{3845 9? NORTtl AMERICAN DUST CONI'ROIi LI'
Dust Al,aterent o 052422 Eld r,ane 1/2 NLsnD

\ 6163 05/25/22 Dust Abatemn!
Total for vendo!:

5702 143855 154 NORTH I,AKE RECREATIONAI SEIIER i
Contract Sere! Seryice

1 9s-10-00 06/01/22 contra.t ,ruhe

Tot.1 f6r v.ndor

5577 1{3645 999999 or,D srcKoR! sllEDs
C.ftPground Maihtenance Shed

1 423371 05/09/22 ttaintenance shed
rotaL fo! Vendor:

5685 1r372S 999999 or,D tIC(ORy SfiEDS

Aitport litaintenance Shed

t 425135 05/2sl22 MaintenaDce shed
aotal for Vendor

9,292.49

9,292.A9

!,2O3.55

1,203 _ 56

10.496.t5

8, 400. oo

8,400.00
8, 400.0o

3, 874.00

3,874.00
3, 874 .00

4,729 O0

8,129 . OO

a, 729,00

* .., Over spenl erpenditure

44100 ?00



o6/o9/22
11 :2 0:5 9

CITY OF DONTIEI,LY

claii Derails by posted Date
EoE clairs frotr.\ O5/a2/22 Lo 06/09/22

Paqe: 5 of 6

ReIDrt ID: APLoOv

ove! spent expendirure

venalor r/Ne/
Invoice {/thv Date/Desc.iprion Po S Fund O!9 Acct

Cash

object ?roj Accouht

5586 14373s 261 RANDT !,trCREr,r E)G_AvATroN r
Giaded roads fot Dus! Abat@nt

I 22-2120 os/24/22 Road. ctzdrnq
lotal fo. vendo!:

1,160. O0

1,r60.00
1,160. O0

349.26

344.26
3/lA.26

150.00

150.00
150.00

56r1.91

5707 1{3865 999999 RED SIEEL PLUMBING t,t'
faucet Ieaks Tennis Coust Bathloon

1 Tennis con Os/15/22 Faucet reak
Total fo! vendor

5703 l{387S 115 ROCt(y UOUNIAIN SrcNS

1 22402 O5/3a/22 city Donnetty stickers
Iota1 fot vendor

5?O5

1

2

3

taay O5/3a/22 Stid Stee!
$ay os/31/22 Dodge 35OO

tay o5/O4/22 Backlloe
credit 05/31l22 clcdit

10 43010 430

10 44100 450

1o 41100 605

1o 100

10100

10100

10100

143885 120 SINCIATR Fr.EEt TRAC( (STTNKER)

43010

43010

43010

43010

443

,{ 81

443

441

10100

10100

10100

10100

?9.00

362.4A

L26.46

-3_43
56{.91

1o

10

t0
10

10 43010 430

568? 143?4S 999999 SXIDAIL TNDUSTRIES LI-C

1 124493 0{/08/22 H!frlle! D! r

1.235. OO

1,235.00
1,235. O0

105.{O570! 143895 150 SPA,rK,,rcHT

Ihtelnet S€ryices
1 71244654-1 06101/22 intelhet- uay
2 112445547 06/01/22 i^r:er^et_- May

3 11244654? 06101/22 inrerDet- yay

68.51

31.62
5.27

105, {0

10

51

52

41100

41100

41100

10100

l0to0
10100

Total for Vendo!

Tota.l fo! vendo!:

437

131

437

Tota1 foE vendor:



o6/09/22
11 :20:59

CITY OF DONNEI,I,Y

Clair Details by posted Date
ro! cl.ais fr6^ 05/1,2/22 to 06/09/22

Page: 6 of 5

RelElt ID: A?100v

... Ower slEnt erpen<Liture

ven.tor l/N@,/
Invoice l/I.v Date/Desc.ipt.ion

cash
object Proj AccountPo # Fund org Acct

5705 143905 209 YORGA.SON r.Atr OFFTCES prra a2o.oo
LgaI senices

2 2o22-lrAy 06/0l/22 E6ir/co estEndence 42O,OO 10 {11OO 32O tOlOO
aotal ;or vendo!: 42o.OO

I ol cl:iru 31 toral: 46,385.55
Iotal Electlonic ctaifs 5Ba.8O

lotalNon-Electlonicclais 45801,75

'r rhis rePolt tunE by cfair Posted Date, ,hich .i.s a systen EeDerat.ct fiel.l rhat alrays shoxs the date oh rhich the ctain vas
actually Posted in the syst4. rf a clain ras cancelled aDd le-posted, the posted <Lare Hi,tl shov as of the <tat. it ras le-posted. *r



'CIII OF DONNELI,I

Slaterent of Expenditure - Bldget vs. Actual Report
Fo! the AccountinE Period: 5 / 22

lofa
B100

10 GENERA!

Account object YTD

Available *
Approplialion Com.it

41OOO GENERAI GOVEiNMENT

4l,O1O Per3onbel
l,1O Office vlages

111 Council llages
112 Mayo! lraEes

210 HeaLth

220 social security/Medicale
230 PERSI

250 Unenplolment Insurace
250 lloll(els corysnsation

58r

6?r
30*
6t

60r
55i
19 t
31 t
30t

54*

3,459.24
?80.00
260 . OO

389.35
7.80

3{6.45
540.71
1r.31
000

26.OO

0.00
s.458.9 

'

26,033.54
6,24O.OO

2. O80. oo

3,158. 01

19.49
2,621_73

3,825.5{
63.87
68.O0

208.0r
0.00

44,325.29

1,120 . OO

1.290.O0
o.00

615.00
2,432 .50

-660.00
0.o0

2,116.O7
333.45

0.00
9?6.58

o.00
5,030.36

12-34
38.76
0.00

255.00

0.00
111.39
556.35

342.99
290.00

0.00
ao2.aa

5,46?,3s
0.00
8.99
0.00

25,729 _91

44, 619.00
9.360.0O
3,120.00

10,584 .0o
343.O0

4, 116 . O0

6,813.00
328.00
217_00

694.00
1,000. o0

a1,498.00

44,6L9.0O

9.350.00
3,120,OO

10,584. OO

3t3. O0

{,416.00
6, 813.0O

324.00
2\7 . OO

698.00
1.000.00

81,498.00

18,585.35
3,120. OO

1,040, oo

7,425.99
323.51

1,744.21
2,986.46

254.\3
119.00
189.99

1,000.00
31 ,172.1L

,00
.00
.00
00

.50
00

oo

93

oo

12

00

36

66

24

oo

00

00

51

65

01

oo

00

16

65

00

01

00

03

41100 Adninistration
310 Audit E Accounting Serices
320 Attorney/LeEal Fees

321 Econdic DeveloFent
330 Contract - Planninq 5 Zoning
340 Contract Labor
341 Pass Thlu Cha.ges
414 solid waste Collection
416 Electric E Gas

431 city lrall Repai! & Maj,nt
436 CelI Phone Mayor/r.raint€nlnce
43? lelephone, relecomunacations
456 signs
510 hsurance - Liabitity
520 Dues E Fees

530 Publications- Ne,spatEr
550 Iravel Reinburssent
551 tlaininE & Education
552 r,teats E E.tertailrm.t
505 office slppries
611 Copier Maintenahce
613 Ir - conpuler

615 Glant ,titing
620 softwale - N.w

621 softvale Uaintenance Fees
700 Capital hf,loveents
t30 Reconciliation Discrepancies
970 Gtant ExIEnse

Account rotal:

000
390.00

o.o0
o.oo
0.00
0.00
o.00

321.18
0_ 00

0.00
1?8.43

0.o0
0.00
0.00

34.16
0.00
0.00
0.00

191.00

58.19
245.O0

s8.00
0.00

11.47
o_00

0.00
0.00
0_00

1r 558.43

4,42O. OO

8,000. o0

2,000.00
6,200.00

13,000.00
5.000 - 00

100.00
3,500.00
3. 500. O0

1,800.00
1,450.00
1,000.00
5,030 _ oo

750_00

900.00
500.00

1,000.00
300.00

2,500.00
500 _ 00

500.00
s00.00

5,000.00
2, 000. o0

5,850.00
4,000.00

10.00
500.00

80,010.00

4,120.O0
a.000. oo

2.000.00
6.200.0o

13,000.00
s,000.00

100.00
3, s00.00
3.600.0o
1, 800.00
1, 450.00

1.000. o0

5,030.00
?50.00

900.00
500.00

1,000. o0

300.00

2,500.00
600 00

s00.00
500_00

s,000.00
2,000.00
5,850. oo

4,000.00
10.00

s00.00
80,010_00

0

6,1lO
2,000
5. s85

10,567

5,660
100

723

3,255
1.800

1t3
1,000

-0
101

851

500

145

300

1,788

43

157

210

5,000
1,191

382

4,000

I
s00.

54,280.

100 t
15r

10r
19t

-13 t

9t

57r

100 r

26\

28t
93*
69r
58r

40*
93 1

90t

32A

Account Gloup toral 7,417 .40 ?0,05s.26 161,508.00 161,508 00 91,452.14 43 \

o6/oa/22
lO:26:52



06/oa/22
1O:26:52

CITY OE DONNELIY

stat@nt of ExlEnditu.e - Budget ws. Actual Report
For the Accounting Peliod: 5 / 22

2otg
Bt00

Account object YID
Availaue t

Appropllalion Comit

42000 Publi,c Safety
4200O Public Safety

{56 signs
900 Pdrfic safety

Account Total:

0.00
o.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

500.00
1,000.00
1,500. o0

500.00
1,000.00
1,500.00

s00.00
1,000.00
1,500. OO

Account Group Iota1:
43000 Publi,c $orks
43000 Public norks

700 Capital Irprovdents
ac.ount liotal l

0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 r

o.o0
0.00

0.00
o.o0

18,000.o0
18,000, o0

18,000. o0

18,000.00
18,000. oo

18,000.00

{3010 Roads and Streels
115 Roada ! Stleet wages

114 sn6v Rercval ilages
210 fieal,th

220 social Sec!lity/l,iedica.e
230 PERSI

250 Unenplo)ment hsulance
260 workels conFnsation

340 coDtlact Labo!
{16 Ele.tric e Gas

429 snof, Raowal lihintenance
430 Road r stleet Maintenance
432 BuildinE Ret,ails E rraintena..e
43rl EguiP. Maintainance
435 Equipnent I*ase Palrent
45{ Stteet scalE
455 Sj'deralk, Curb, Gutter
456 signs
460 S@lI Too.Is, Equipnen
461 Shop r.lisc supplies
4?O Dlst abatdent

{42 Diesel - winter
483 Diesel - sl,,me!
52O Dues a Fees

530 Pubtic.tions- tleespape.
553 ClothinE Reilibulsernt
?00 capital Inplow@nts
900 P!.btic safety
9?0 cranr Expense

Accouht Aotal:

1,1?4.41
144.26
138.89

2.79
101.48
109,4?

7.32
0.00
9.24
o.o0

313.93
250.00

2,395.OO

0.00
0.00
0.00
o. oo

0.00
0.00

2! .44
15.92

9,292. A9

-0.58
93.67
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00

474.43

0.00
0.00

14,611 .64

16, 9 75.95
7,511.87
2.544.91

12.80
1, a?3.31
2,225 .90

108.25
702.OO

16?.43
5,572.30
r,290.24

261 .37
2,552 .70

30?.58
5,546.96

0. o0

1.826.88
0.00

86.t5
1,050.53

126.34

2,292 . a9

-L2.6s
1,044 .34
1,0a5,5a

0.00
17.0O

0.00
900.31

0_o0

o.0o
54t432.52

32,164 . OO

16,422 . OO

8, 968 .00
0.00

3,795.00
5.1{9.00

823.00
1,401. O0

582.O0

5,000.0o
3.500,0o
5,500. o0

5,500.00
2,150 . OO

5,000.00
6,146.00
2,500.00
3.000.00
2,300.00
2,500. O0

?50.00
10,000.0o
1,500. oo

2,75O.OO

1,500. o0

100.00
100.00

500.00
23,500.00
2,500.00

15,000.00
1?5,200.O0

32,761.OO

L6,A22.OO

8,958.0O
0.00

3,?.95. O0

6, 149. Oo

823.O0

1r401.00
582.00

5,000.00
3,500.00
6,500.00
6,50O.0O

2.750.OO

5.000.00
6, 145.00
2.500. o0

3,000.00
2.300.00
2,500.00

?50_00

10,000.00
1,500. O0

2,750.OO

1,500.00
100.00

100.00

500.00
23,500.00
2,500.00

1s,000.0o
175,200.00

15,?87.05
9.310.13
6,423.O9

-12.80
1,921.69
3.923.10

1\4.15
599.00
414 .51

-1,872.50
2,209 .72
6.238.63
3,91?.30
2,112.12

-546.96
6,146.00

673.12

3.000.0o
2,213.55

1,449.41

623.62

707.11

1,512,55
L,705.66

1t4.42
100.00

23.00
500.00

22,599 .69
2, s00.00

15,000.00
110,?67.48

52 I
45*
2A*

36t
13t
50r
29 1

137 t
3?t

39t
11 r

111 *

73t

42\
17 I
93r
-1 t
38*
72\

37*

Account cloup Total 14,677 .64 64,432.52 193,200. OO L93,2OO. OO 128.76?.18 33 *



o6/oa/22
10:26:52

CITY OF DONNELLY

stat@nt o! E,pe.ditu!€ - Budget vs. Actla.! Report
For the Accounti.g PeEiod: 5 / 22

3o!8
8100

Account object YTD

Availa.b1e t
Appropriation Comit

..OOO OTHER

4{100 Palks and Recleation
117 Palk ! Aec wages

119 AirtDrt l,laint wages

210 Health

220 soci.aL Security/r.redicale
230 PERSI

250 Unaplo!rent Ihsurance
260 Eorkers ConlEnsatioh

438 City Palk tu!,love@nrs
450 Racquet court Uaintenance
,451 cahpground/aoatdock
452 city Palk Maintenance
453 Rest Area/Kiosk lrainte.ance
456 sign5
460 SEll tools, Equipnen
7O0 capital Inplov@nEs
900 Public salety
925 Aiport uaintenance

A.count Total:

1,05{.86
0.00

\21.29
2.55

80.69
100.31

5.84
0.00
8.50

101 ?1

0.00
12t.6t
7L4.42

0.00
0.00
o.o0

5,518.?9
0.00
0.00

7,343.03

2,61a.99
414.13
413.16

3.0?
267 .26
321 .59
16.29

312.00
21 .26

101.71
o.o0

400.23
114 . A2

0.00
{90. o0

175.37
5,614.79

605.99
0.00

12,361.26

16,0?6.00
2,2O5. OO

3,537.00
o.00

1,255.00
2,057 . OO

506.00
482.00
256_00

12,500. O0

1O,000.00
4,250.00
1,000.00

500.00
s00.00

1r 500.00
10.000.00
3,000.00
3,500.00

73,1-24 .OO

16,076.00
2,205. OO

3,53?.00
0.00

1,255. O0

2, O51 . OO

506.00
482.00
25 5. O0

12,500. O0

10,000.00
4,250.00
1,000. o0

500.o0
500.00

1,500.00
10,000 - o0

3,0o0.00
3, s00.00

13,124.O0

13, {5?. O1

1,330.21

3,123.84

-3.07
98'.t.74

L,735.4L
489.?1

1?0.00

224.7 4

L2,394 .29
10,000. oo

3,849.71

885.18

s00.00
10.00

1,324 .53
4,381- 21

2,391.0L
3, 500.00

60,752,74

16t

12 1

27 1

16t
3t

65t
11 t

11 t

98r
12*
56*
20i

17t

{4300 Depot
414 Soli,d Waste Coltection
415 tlater ahd Sewe!

416 Electric 6 Gas

432 Buildihg aepails E Mairtenance
700 capltal hrprovdents
,60 solid waste Ilansfer srte Tax

Account T6taI:

8{8.35
2,532. OO

506.44
0.o0
o.o0
0.00

3,945.79

1, 250. O0

4,500.00
650.00

7, 500.00
3,500.o0

500.00
1?,900.00

68 1

58r
78r

227

122 .65

376.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00

498.65

1r250.00
4.500. o0

650.00
7,500.00
3.500.00

500 _ 00

17,900 _ O0

{01,65
1,858.00

1,{3.56

?, s00.0o
3,500.00

500.00

13,9t3.21

74. 575.95

296,396 -t1

18r
34*

7,841.68
29,416.12

15,348.05
150, 835.83

9L,O24.OO

447,232.OO

91,02{. O0

44'1 ,232.0O

10 GEN'EN.A!

Accounl GrouP Totaf:
Fund Tolal:



o5/o8/22
LO:26:52

CITY OF DONNEI'Y

sta!@Dl of Expend.iture - Budget vs- Actual Aeport
For the AccouhtinE period. 5 / 22

Page: 4 of 8

Report rD: 8100

15 lNT FUND

Account object YTD

AwailaSlc g

Appropriation Comit

41OOO 6ENERAI, GOVERNI{EIII

41100 Aatrinistration
922 I6caI Optioh aax EsIEDse \3,236.96

13,236.96
44,954.24
4A,954.24

162,000. o0

162,000.00
152,000.00
162r 000.00

113,0{5.76
113,0r5.76

30t

30*
30r

Accout GrouP Iotal:
Eund lotal:

73,236.95
13,236.96

48,954.24
44,954.24

162.000.O0
162,00O. O0

162,000.00
162, O0O. O0

113,045. ?6

113,0,!5.76



o5/oa/22
10:2 6 : 52

CITY OF DONNELLY

Stat@nt of Erp€nditu.e - Bodg€t ws. Actual Repolt
Eor the Accountlng Period: 5 / 22

5of8
B100

51 WATER

Account Object YAD

Available t
App!op!ialion comit

41OOO GENERA! GOIIERIOiENI

{1010 Personnel
110 office raqes
111 council. Dages

112 Uayor r.ges
115 nater E Seye. I'tages

210 Eealth

220 Social Security/Medica.e
230 PEiSi
250 unenplolnnent Insuran.e
260 worte!5 CorEEnsation

Acco'rn! lotaL

58i
6?$

72$

33r
81 t
43t

1,610.34
360.00
120.O0

3.05O.66
511,?6

10.25

393.32
511.2 

'25.1A
o.00

44.11

6,621.51

9,628 .36

12.0\4 ,28
2,880.00

t60.00
t 6.210 . a4

3,31O.71
22 .92

2,453.22
3,242.11

139. 6'
611.00
27A.26

42,103.!5

20,593.00
4,320.00
1,440.00

20,515.00
8,244 .OO

0.00
3,424.O0
5,469.00

42A.OO

754 00

50?.00
65,594 .OO

20,593.00
4,320 , OO

1, {{ 0. o0

20.515.00
4,244 .OO

0.00
3,424.OO

5r459.00
42A.OO

?54.00

50?.00
65.694 .00

4,574.12
1,440.00

480.00
4,3O4 .\6
4,933.23

-22.92
910.74

2,1A5.83
288.31,

1{3.00
244.14

23.590.85

{1100 A.lftinistration
310 Audit ! Accounting Seeices
320 Attorney/IEgal Fees

351 uaintenance cohtractor
350 flater operato!
{14 Solid litaste CoUection
415 Electric ! Gas

435 EquiFGnt I€ase Pa)ment
436 cell Phone Mayor/Maintenance
43? telephone, Telecomunications
t81 auel cas
510 InsullDce - Lj,a.bility
520 Dues a aees

53O Publications- Ne.spaper
55O travel Retuiburserent
551 training E Education
605 Office Supp1i.es

611 Copier Maibtenance

615 6rant wliting
620 softxare - Nex

621 Softrale lilaihtenance aees
410 aoDd Patrcnts
91O Depreciation

Accolnt Total:

0.00
0.00
0_ 00

375.00
1, 449. 4 0

1,O2O.21

0.00
0-00

115. 1a

0.00
o_00

000
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,000. ?9

2, 040. o0

0.00
65 .52

2,62s .OO

9,955.33
4,167 .45

0.00
0.00

122.65
0. o0

2,321.70
121.O0

0.00
235.44
709.00

9!.79
0.00

200.00

0.00
2,000.00
3,123.69
2,812 .O3

0.00
31. ?tO, 51

2, O40.OO

2,000.00
2,000.00
5, OO0. O0

13, 250.00
7,000.00
3, O7 6.00

240.OO

975,00
250.00

2.322 . OO

950.00
400.00

500.00
500. o0

?50.00
300.00

450.00

2,000.00
250. O0

4,250.00
22,931.OO

47r 500.00
114, 93! .00

2,O1O.OO

2,000.00
2.000.00
5,000.00

13,250. O0

?,0oo.0o
3.0?6.00

2{0,00
975.O0

250.00
2,322 . OO

950.00
400.00

500.00
500.00
?50.00

300.00

450.00

2,000. o0

250.00

4.250.0O
22,93\.OO
!r7, 500. o0

118, 934.00

0.oo
2,000.0o
1,934.48
2,375,OO

3,291 .5'l
2,432 .54
3,075.00

240.00
252.35
250.00

0.30
829.00

400.00
264 .56

-209.00
658.21

300.00

250.00

2.000.00

-1, 750.0O

525.31
20,114.97
47,500.00

87,143.39

3*
53*
75r

13t

t12 t
12 I

44\

800 t
88*
12 lt

277

Account Gloup rotal
42000 Public Safety

42OOO Plb1lc S.fety
9OO Publ,ic safety

Account Total
0.00
0.00

0.oo
0.00

125.00

125.00
125.00

125.00

13, A93.16 184r 628.00 ta4,62A.OO 110, ?31_ 24 40 *

AccouDt cloup Total 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 125.00

125,00
125.00



o6/oa/22
10,26t52

CITY OF DONNEIJY

stat4ent of Erpenditure - BldEet ws. Actlal Report
For the Accounting Perid: 5 / 22

Page: 6 of A

Report ID: S100

51 I,IATER

Account object
Awailabte t

Appropliatioh Comit

!3000 Pullic $orks
43400 tlater sysld

133 Repails E Maint to sate!
43/t Eguip. uaintaihahce
{62 chdicals

9,500.00
3, 500. 00

5,00o. o0

6,225.OO

5, 000. 00

?,800.00
7, 800.00

44,825.OO

9.500_oo
3,500.00
s. oo0. o0

61225.0O

5,000.0o
7.800.00
?,8O0.00

44,425. O0

a63 smu loo]s ahd supplies fo!

2,500.00
0.00
0.00

147.88
91.00
0.00

102 .95
2, B4l.A3

5.751. t6
2.300.6O
1,751. 60

1, {53.95
403.00

5,034,{t
2,934 .81

19,529.s6

3, ?48.84

1, 199. 'lO
3,214.40
4. ?71.05
4,59?.00
2,765.56
4,855.19

25,193.44

51 t
66t
35r
23t

65i
38r

?00 capital Ihplovqents
?10 Uete! EquiFent Putchased

Account croup total:
Fund total:

2,841.83
12,470.19

19,629.55
93,523.32

/r4,825.00
229,51A.OO

44, 825. O0

229t51A.OO
25,795.44

136, 054 - 68



o6/o8/22
1,O:26,52

CIT' O' DONNELLY

Stat@nt o! Erpenditure - Budge! vs. AcLual Report
Fo! the Accornting Peliod: 5 / 22

?ofa
8100

52 SEITER

Account object vtD
awai1651e *

Agpropriation Comit

.1OOO GENERAI GOVERNUENT

4l.O1O Personnel
110 Offic. sages
111 Council wages

112 r.byor EaEes

115 ,ater & seyer EaEes

210 lealth

264.22
60.00
20.00
4.91

30.70
0.61

21.O4

42.\1
1.50
0,00
2.05

457.23

0.00
0.00
0.00

10.67

0.00
13.59
0.o0
o. o0

0.00
000

8, !00 0o

0.00
0.00

40.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00

8,464 36

1, 999. r6
440 - 00

160.00
351.03
289.15

t.12
22a.aa

336.00
11.6?
o.o0

19.04

3,471 .45

340.00
0.00

312.36
50.35

0.00
?5.00
0.00

345.94
0.o0
0.00

61 ,2OO.OO

8.75
o.00

40.00

0.00
42\.25

2,631.42
o.oo

71.526.08

3,432.00
?20.00
210.0O

560. O0

823.00
0.00

76?.00
849.00
185.O0

102.00
100.00

7 ,718 -OO

340.00
1.000.00

?50.00
{00.00

1.028.00
150.00

50.00
36?.00
30.00
50.00

100, aoo. oo

75.00

80.00
150.00

100.00

950.00
3,500.00

33,500.00
143,340.00

3,432 .OO

?20.00
240.00
560.O0

823.00
0.00

't57.OO

849.00
185.00
102.00

100.00
7,?78.00

3a o. o0

1.000. oo

750.00
400.00

1, O24.00

150.00
s0.00

38? - O0

30.00
50.00

100,800.0O
?5.00
80-00

150.00

100.00
950.00

3,500.00
33,500.00

143,340 _ 00

0.00
1,000.00

317 .64
3{9.6s

1,028.00
75.00

50.00
0.06

30.00
50.00

33,600.0o
55.25

80.00

110.00

100.00

524.74

858.58

33.500.00
7L,413.92

588

6?t
63r
35t

30*

19*
50*

220 Social secu!itylMed.icale
230 PARSr

250 Unerpl olment hsurarce
260 raoltels Conpensation
290 Dental

41100 Administration
310 Audit 6 Accounting Sedices
320 Attorney/Legal Fees

340 contract La.bor

!16 Elecrlic t cas
{35 EquipnEnt Lease Patment
43? Telephone, rele.omunicatj,ons
{81 Euel Gas

510 InsulaDce - Li..bilj,ty
520 Dues ! Fees

530 Publications- NeaspalEr
541 Monthly seryi,ce Agre@nt-NLSD
605 office Supplies
611 col,ie! MaiDtenaDce

520 Softrale - Net
521 softrale Maintenance Fees

810 Bon.t Pa)ments
91O Depteciatj.on

Account total I

100 t

50*
13*

50r

100 t

6tI
L2\

27 I

75r

50 1

Account 6!oup lotal
Fund lotal

a,92\.59
a,92\ .59

151, 118 .00
151, 118.00

1s1,118.00
151, 118.00

't5,1!4.47
15,111.47

50t
50t

t.432.04
2a0.oo
80.00

208.91

533.85

-7.72
53A.12

513- 00

173.33

102.00

80.96
3,900.55

75,403.53
75,403.53



o5/o8/22
10t25.52

CIIY OF DOI{NEI,I,Y

Statden! of Expenditu.e - Budget vs. .Actuat Repolt
For the Accountihg Per:iod: 5 / 22

Paqe: 8 of 8

60 I'AIER SYS?EM IT'PROVEMEMT FUND

accost object YTD

Available t
Appropriation Comit

41OOO GENERAL GOVERNT4ENI

/t1100 Ad&inist-ation
3511 Gr.nt Adninistrator

Accout Total:

Accout Group Totat:
43000 Public works
43400 wate! Syste

358 Eater Syst6 constrctios
Account lotal:

0.00
0.00

9,500.o0
r,500.00

0.00
o.0o

0.00
0.00

-9,500.0o
-9,500.0o

0.00 9,500.00 0.00 0.00 -9,500 0o t

0.00
0.00

29,9A5.60
29, 985.60

265,000.00
265,000. O0

265,000. O0

255,000. o0

235,0t4.40
235,074.40

11 t

Account Group Iotal:
Fund Iotal:

0.00
0.00

29,945.60
39, {85.60

265,000.00
265,000.00

265, O0O - 00

255,000.00
235.0111.40

225,514 .40
11 t
15r

64,5O5 46

0.00
1O4,202.52 1,254,928.OO 1t254,92A.OO 846,725.48 33 *



o6/oa/22
1O:29:06

CITY OF DONNEILY

PayloII s@ry For P.y!o1ls tx6 05/!9/22 to 06/05/22

Total for Payrolt Checks

11,991.{1
9,962 .24

0.00
651 .42

0.00
530.00
173.87
132.31
150.00
113.11

0. o0

12.O0

1,050.93
255.51

3,033.88
3a0.76

1,241.\4
11,089.04
11,991.41
10, 50?.89
11,991.41
10,391./11
11, 991 .41

1of2
P130

COMA

coilP

J0o1

iroo2

JOO3

,r009

JO1{

Jo15

tEc
REG

BOT RS

IIOURS

HOURS

llOUAS

EOURS

llouRs

{ooRs
IIOI,IRS

IIOURS

IIOUR.S

(cory rim Acclruhted)
(cdp ric used)

(ROTDI STREET )

(PARTS)

(flatER oPEB,A!OR)

{AIRPORT)
(EQUIP IIAINA)

( sHoP /oFrrcE )

{Mlyor ! city coucil)

10.50
4. O0

21 .50
105.00

97.50
3.00
1.00
2.OO

400.00
229 .50

92.A4

622.41
2,469.99
2,211 .20

s8.56
19.52

19.42
1, 500.00
{, 861 _ 4,1

NEI PAY

DENral IllS
FIt
gelrtB rxs
IDAIIO SIT
UEDICARE

PERSI

PERSI OTOICE 40

socl. ! sEct Rtl!
UNEI'PL, INSUA.

VISION

GDB

RIDIUS

SfER'I G SA\TI G

lrlrP9uA

us anNt
FTT/SIt BASE

I.EDICABE B,ASE

EERS BASE

UN BASE

rrc BASE

0.00
0.00

40.00

0.00
1, 194.00

0- 00

1?3.87

1,254 .63

0-00
113.47
57.{6
24.00

0_oo

o.0o
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Total P.yroll ExIEnle (Gro!! Pay + Eryloy.! Contribution.)
3,s31.{3

13,322.41

Payroll Checks P!ev. out.
Payroll checls Issued
PaYtolI checks Re<leered

Pay.o]1 Ch€cks outsranding
Electlonic checks

s1,31r .00

s1,859.00
61,8s9.00
91,314 _ O0

$13, 69s. a s

Deductions Acclued
CaEied Fodald

Elm P.ewious xonth
Diffelence Li..b Account



o6/oa/22
10:29:06

CITY OE DONNELLY

Payroll sluli@ry For Payrous tr@ O5lr9/22 to 06/03/22
2of2
P130

social security

AIT
IDAHO SIT
PERSI

DENIAI INS

HEAJ,TH INS

VISION

PEI,SI CBOICE 
'O

1446.94
317.14

51 .46
0.00

661 .42
530.00

200?.00

80.00
1198 _ 00

36.O0

150.00

819.A2

205.16
124.12

1534.22
359.7{

828.5r
193. ?6

181.58

35-7.00

32?.00
316.2t
312.00

6560-56 1893.?0 6592.17

.rri calried FoFald colu@ only corlect if relDrt nn tor dEent Fliod

1462.09

6?8.21

545.00
2007 _ 0o

80.00

1198.00
35.00

150.00

21102

27102

21113

21?00

2110!
21?03

2',1,704

21706

21705

21705

21101



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number A822-16
MeetingDate 0611312022

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Depart renl Approvols Inilials Origiualor

Suplro et
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Valley County MOU Service Contract
l4/eed Spraying

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: $ 1,200.00
FUNDING
SOURCE: General Funds

TIMELINE:

Valley County Weed Department provides professional service to spray noxious weeds on City ploperly

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Approve and Autltorize Mayor to sigtl Co,ttroct ruith Va ey County

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF' COUNCIL ACTION
ACTIONMEETING DATE



AGREEMENT AND MEMORANDUMS
OF U N DERSTANTING SERVICES CONTRACT

This Professional Personal Service Contract made this _day of _, by and

between the City of Donnelly (hereinafter "the City,'and Valley County Weed and pest

Control (hereinafter "the County").

WHEREAS, the City has need of the personal services of the County in the profession

of Weed Control and the County desires to provide those services to the City.

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration for the items, conditions, and promises as

hereinafter set forth, the City and the County agree as follows:

1.. Purpose: The purpose of this contract is to provide the City with the professional
personal service of the County in order to do the following; spray of noxious

weeds and lnvasive plants on the City lands.

2. The Countv's Duties: ln order to fulfill the purpose of this contract, the County
agrees and promises to carry out the following duties. Spray of noxious weeds

and invasive plants on the City lands and such other related tasks as necessary to
fulfill this contract.

3. Compensation: The City agrees and promises to pay the County compensation as

follows: maximum compensation not to exceed 51,200.00 payment for partial
performance of any service under this contract may not be made prior to
approval of that performance by City Council. Final payment under this contract
may not be made until all services required under this contract and all applicable
items of the contract have been met.

4. Performance Schedule : The term of this contract is from June 1, 2022 through
September 30,2022.

5. Liaison: The City Council designates Mavor, as liaison under this agreement. The
County agrees to make all official contacts with the City with this designee or
such other person as the City Council appoints.

6. Citv Assistance: The City agrees and promises to provide assistance to the
County by providing a detailed description of spraying location(s) as necessary

7. Ownershio and P u b lacation of Material : Unless specifically set forth in this item,
the City retains ownership for all purposes of the working papers, working
products, and end products resurtant from partiar or fu performance under this

CONTRACTS, AGRE€MENT5 AND MEMORANOUMS
OF UNOERSTANDING SERVICES CONTRACT



contract. The County agrees and promises to have all information concerning
activities; under this contract approved by the designated liaison prior to release
of that information.

8. lndeoendent the Countv : This contract is with the County as an independent
contractor and does not establish an em ployer-employee relationship with the
County or any person employed by him for any purpose. ln this regard, the
County agrees to pay all state, federal, or local taxes, fees, or other assessments
related to employment of himself or any person or individual employed by him

as necessary in fulfillment of the contract.

A The County agrees to obtain in full force and effort, without any periods of
lapse, worker's compensation insurance on all employees of the County. This

insurance coverage shall be continuous during the entire term of this
contract. As an alternative to maintaining effective worker,s compensation
insurance coverage on all employees of the County.

9. Special Conditions: The County agrees and promises to perform the special

conditions under his agreement as follows: Use caution when spraying along
water's edge.

10. Records bv the Countv: The County agrees and promises to keep and maintain
reasonable records of activities performed under this contract.

1l-. Access o Records: As required by law, the county agrees to permit access to
those the County's records as may be necessary for legislative post-audit and

analysis purposes in determining compliance with the terms of this contract.

12. Termination and Default: This contract may be terminated by notice in writing to
the opposite at its address as set forth herein at least 7 days prior to the
effective date of termination. Upon default by either the City or the County, the
non-defaulting party may terminate this contract as set forth in this item. lf
default is remedied prior to the effective date of termination, the non-defaulting
party may elect not to terminate this contract. Upon termination, the City agrees
and promises to pay the County for work performed up to and including the
termination date, and the County agrees and promises to return all materials
supplied by the City except those used in performance of this contract as well as
working papers, working products, and end products resulting from this
agreement.

13. Venue: The City and the County agrees that the venue for any court action
arising under this agreement shall be in the Fourth Judicial District in and for

CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS AND MEMORANDUMS
OF UNDERSTANDING SERVICES CONTRACI



Valley County, tdaho, Further, the City and the County agree that this contract
shall be interpreted according to the law of ldaho.

14. Assignmenh rhe city and the county agree that as this contract is for the
personal service of the County, this contract is not assignable, may not be
transferred, nor may a subcontract be let hereunder unless both parties agree in
writing prior to any such action.

15. Entire Agreement - Modification: This writing contains the entire agreement
between the city and the county on the subject matter of this contract,
statements, promises, or inducements made by either party or agents of either
party, which are not contained in this agreement, are not valid or binding. No
modifications, enlargement, or alteration of this contract is valid or binding
except upon written agreements signed by aI parties to this contract.

16' Equar Emprovment ooportunitv: No part of this agreement shaI be performed in
a manner which discriminates against any person on the basis of race, color,
religion, creed, political ideas, sex, age, marital status, physical or mental
handicap, or natural origin by the persons performing the agreement. Any hiring
shall be on the basis of merit and qualifications directly related to the
requirements of the particurar position being fired. Fair Labor standards. The
County agrees to comply with all federal and state wages and hour rules,
statutes and regurations, and warrants that aI appricabre federar and state rabor
standards provisions will be complied with, both by the County, in the event the
subcontracted services to furfi[ the terms and conditions of the agreement are
agreed upon by the CitV and the County.

lT rnabiritv to Furfi, contract: rt is understood that the county wi, notify the riaison
of the city immediately upon determination that any malady or occurrence has
taken place which would, in any way affect or alter the duties, responsibilities,
authorities, rerationships, or abirity of the county to furfi, the provisions of this
agreement in a timely manner and as prescribed herein.

18 Liabiritv: Each party sha, bear its own riabirity and responsibirity for the actions
of its emproyees, officers, agents, and assigns in connection with performance of
this agreement. Each party shall carry its own insurance in appropriate amounts
as required by raw and sufficient to meet the minimum requirements of the
ldaho Tort Claims Act.

19. Execution: Each party has fufl power and authority to enter into and perform thisagreement, and the person signing this agreement, understands it and agrees tobe bound by it.

CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS AND MEMORANDUMS
UT UNDERSTANDING SERVICIS CONTRAC I



lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties to this contract caused this

contract to be entered into on the date first written.

Dated this _of _, 2022

City of Donnelly

By: Susan Dorris, Mayor

DatedthisrJ ot Jtt4,/ .2022

Valley County Board of County Commissioners

By: Elting Hasbrouck, Chairman, BOCC

CONTRACTS. AGREEMENTs ANO MEMORANDUMS
OF UNDERSTANDING SERVICES CONTRACI



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 22-17
MeetingDate 0611312022

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 8361 5

Action ltem
AGENDA ITITM INFOITMATION

Depo tle t Approvals

sl

Originalor

Ma or / Councii
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Zwygart John & Associates Engagement Letter

SUBJECT:

Fy2022

COST ]MPACT: $7 400.00
FUNDING
SOURCE: General Funds
TIMEI,INE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Engagement l-etter for FY2022 Audit

Approve nd Autlrorize the Mayor to sign Engagement Letter

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



ZWYGART JOHN
(:},KI'IFI}:D PUBLIc A(;(;oUNITN'TS

Zsrg.rrr [ohn & fus<xiatcs (]l'A:, Pl,l,o

l(rl:O \,',rh \l.r.l.r,r 1\.r\ \rj!( llo. \. , i'.' 1.i., j!' sV||_

l'!,rr( :oS lie lar.l9.l.\\ :os:19lril)l

June 7 ,2022

To: The Mayor and City Council
City of Donnelly
169 Halferty St.
Donnelly, lD 83615

The following represents our understanding ofthe services we will provide City of Donnelly.

You have requested lhat we audit the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Donnelly as of
September 30,2022, and for the year then ended and the related noles, which collectively comprise City of
Donnelly's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contenls. We are pleased to confirm our acceptance
and our understanding of this audit engagement by means of this letter. Our audit will be conducted with the
objective of our expressing an opinion on each opinaon unit applicable to lhose basic financial statements.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, (U.S. GAAP,) as promulgated by lhe
Governmental Accounting Standards Aoard (GASB), issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,

require that included supplementary information, such as managemenl's discussion and analysis and budgetary

comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, allhough not

a part of the basic financial statemenls, is required by the GASB, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.

As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the Required Supplementary lnformation
(RSl) in accordance with auditing standards generally accepled in the United States of America, (U.S. GAAS).

These limited procedures will consisl primarily of inquiries of management regarding their methods of measurement
and presentation, and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries.

We will not express an opinion or provide any form of assurance on the RSl. The following RSI is required by U.S.

GAAP. This RSI will be subjected to certain limited procedures but will not be audited:

GASB Required Supplementary Pension lnformation
Budgetary Comparison

Supplementary information other than RSI will accompany City of Donnelly's basic financial statements. We will
subject the following supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial
statements and perform certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling the supplementary
information to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the
basic financial statements lhemselves, and additional procedures in accordance with U.S. GAAS. We intend to
provide an opinion on the following supplementary information in relation to the basic financial statements as a
whole:

1) Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenses

ZI



/.urq.rrt loltn & Asr<xi.ttc,i (ll\s. l'1.1.(l 2

Auditor Responsibilities

We will conduct our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(U.S. GAAS) and Government Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free from material misstatement. An
audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the basic
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the basic financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, misappropriatlon of

assets, or violations of laws, governmenlal regulations, grant agreements, or contractual agreements.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used, and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluatang the overall presentation of the basic
financial slatements. lf appropriate, our procedures will therefore include tests of documentary evidence that support
the transactions recorded in the accounts, tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of
cash, investments, and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with creditors and financial institutions.
As part of our audit process, we will request written representations from your attorneys, and they may bill you for
responding. At the conclusion of our audit, we will also request certain written representations from you about the
basic financial statements and relaled malters.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal control, an
unavoidable risk that some material misstatements (whether caused by errors, fraudulent financial reporting,
misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws or governmental regulations) may nol be detected exists, even
though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. GAAS and in accordance with
G ove rn me nt Auditing Standards.

ln making our risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation
of the basic financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. However, we will
communicate to you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control
relevant to the audit of the basic financial statements that we have identified during the audit. Our responsibility as
auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any other periods.

We cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is
necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. lf our oprnions on
the basic financial slatements are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. lf, for
any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline
to express opinions or to issue a reporl as a result of this engagement.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

As previously discussed, as part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we will perform tests of City of Donnelly's compliance with lhe provisions of
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide
an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion.

Management Responsibilities

Our audit will be conducted on the basis thal management and those charged with governance acknowledge and
understand that they have responsibility:

a. For the preparation and fair presentation of the basic financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United Slates of America,



b. For the design, implemenlalion, and mainlenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of basic financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to error,
fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws, governmental regulations,
grant agreements, or contractual agreements, and

c. To provide us with:
i. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevanl to the preparation and fair

presentation of the basic financial slatements such as records, documentation, and other matters;
ii. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of the audit; and
iia. Unrestracted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit

evidence.
d. For including the auditor's reporl in any document containing basic financial statements that indicates that

such basic financial statements have been audited by the entity's auditor;
e. For identifying and ensuring that the entity complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities;
f. For adjusting the basic financial statements lo correcl material misslatements and confirming to us in the

managemenl representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us
during the current engagement and pertaining to the current year period(s) under audit are immaterial, both
individually and in the aggregate, to the basic financial statements as a whole; and

g. For maintaining adequate records, selecting and applyang accounting principles, and safeguarding assets.

Reporting

We will issue a written reporl upon completion of our audit of City oI Donnelly's basic financial statements. Our
report will be addressed to the governing body of City of Donnelly. We cannot provide assurance that unmodified
opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinions, add an
emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw from the engagement.

With regard to the supplementary information referred to above, you acknowledge and understand your
responsibility: (a) for the preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with the applicable criteria; (b)
to provide us with the appropriate written representalions regarding supplementary informalion, (c) to include our
report on the supplementary information in any document that contains the supplementary information and that
indicates that we have reported on such supplementary information; and (d) to present the supplementary
information with the audited basic financial statements, or if the supplementary information will not be presented
with the audited basic flnancial statements, to make the audited basic financial statements readily available to the
intended users of the supplementary informataon no later than the date of issuance by you of the supplementary
information and our report thereon.

As part of our audit process, we will request from management written confirmation concerning representations
made to us in connection with the audit.

We also will issue a written report on an accordance with the requirements of Government Auditing Standards, we
will also issue a written report describing the scope of our lesting over internal control over financial reporting and
over compliance with laws, regulations, and provisions of grants and contracts, including the results of that testing.
However, providing an opinion on internal control and compliance will not be an objective ofthe audit and, therefore,
no such opinion will be expresseo.

Nonattest Services:

With respect to any nonattest services we perform, City of Donnelly's management is responsible for (a) making all
management decisions and performing all management functions; (b) assigning a competent individual to oversee
the services; (c) evaluating the adequacy of the services pertormed; (d) evaluating and accepting responsibility for
the results of the services performed; and (e) establishing and maintaining inlernal controls, including monitoring
ongoing activities. The services we will provide are:

. Help in preparation of lhe financial statements.

Govemment Auditing Slandards require that we document an assessment of the skills, knowledge, and experience
of management, should we participate in any form of preparation of the basic financial stateiments and related
schedules or disclosures as these actions are deemed a non-audit servrce.



4

Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations we request and will locate any documents or
support for any other transactions we select for testing.

lf you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the basic financial statements and make reference to our firm, you
agree to provide us with printers' proofs or masters for our review and approval before printing. You also agree to
provide us with a copy of the final reproduced materialfor our approval before it is distrabuted.

During the course of the engagement, we may communicate with you or your personnel via fax or e-mail, and you
should be aware that communication in those mediums contains a risk of misdirected or intercepted
communicalions.

Fees and Timing

Jared Zwygart, CPA is the engagement partner for the audit services specified in this letter. Their responsibilities
include supervising Zwygart John & Associates CPAs, PLLC's services performed as part of this engagement and
signing or authorizing another qualified firm representative to sign the audit report.

Further, we will be available during the year to consult with you on financial management and accounting matters
of a routine nature.

During the course of the audit, we may observe opportunities for economy in, or improved conlrols over, your
operations. We will bring such matters to the attention of the appropriate level of management, either orally or in
writing.

You agree to inform us of facts that may affect the basic financial statements of which you may become aware
during the period from the date of the auditols report to the date the financial statements are issued.

We agree to retain our audit documentation or work papers for a period of at least five years from the dale of our
reporl.

At the conclusion of our audit engagement, we will communicate to management the following significant findings
from the audit:

. Our view about the qualitative aspects ofthe entity's significant accounting practices.

. Significant difficulties, encountered during the audit, if any.

. Uncorrected misstatements, other than those we believe are trivial, if any.

. Disagreements with management, if any.

. Other findings or issues, if any, arasing from the audit that are, in our professionaljudgment, significant and
relevanl lo those charged with governance regarding their oversight of the financial reporting process.

. Material, corrected misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit
procedures.

. Representations we requested from management.

. Management's consultations with other accounlants, if any.

. Significant issues, if any, arising from the audit that were discussed, or the subiect of correspondence, with
management.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Zwygatl John & Associates CpAs, pplc,s and
constitutes confidential information. However, we may be requested to make certain audat documentation available
to regulatory agencies pursuant to authority given to it by law or regulation, or to peer reviewers. lf requested,
access to such audil documentation will be provided under the supervision of Zwygart & John & Associates CpAs,
PLLC's personnel. Furthermore, upon. request, we may provide copies of selected a-udit documentation to regulatory
agency. The regulatory agency may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies of information contained thlrein to
others, including other governmental agencies.



Zrrr'r1rrt lollt & .\rso.r.rtcr ( l'.\r. l'l.l ( S

Our fees are based on lhe amount of time required at various levels of responsibility, plus actual out-of-pocket
expenses. We estimate that our fee for the audit will be $7,400. We will notify you immediately of any circumstances
we encounter that could significantly affect this fee. Whenever possible, we will attempt to use City of Donnelly's
personnel to assist in the preparation of schedules and analyses of accounts. This effort could substantially reduce
our time requirements and facilitate the timely conclusion of the audit.

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and agreement with, the
arrangements for our audit of the basic financial stalemenls including our respective responsibilities.

We appreciate the opportunity to be your financial statemenl auditors and look forward to working with you and your
staff.

Respectfully,

* * ** * 'i 'i* 'i '** ** '| t* * *** t* 't **+** 
't 
t* +t* *t* *** *l* *t* i** t** ril* *** ** * 't*

R ESPONSE

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of City of Donnelly.

City of Donnelly

Name:

Title:

Date

h,//rf J"l* V Aaa,u^t^lu 0)Ao, PLLA



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB22-18
Meeting Date 06113122

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deporlrnent Approvds Oightator

Ma or / Council
ClerldTreasurer
Public Works

Mounlain View RV Park lltaler Connection

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

Approval from council to move forward with development agreements with Mountain view.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECOITD OF COUNCIL ACI'ION
MEETING DATE AC't'toN

SUMMARY STATEMENT:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number ABZZ-19
MeetingDate 06/13/2022

169 Halferfy Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deporlnent Appruyals Initials Origi,totor

lvla / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Donnelly Speed Limit

COST IMPACT:
FANDING
SOURCE:
TIMDLINE:

SAMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Rt)ITIICo l'o oC UN ILC ACT oI N
MEETING DATE ACTION

SUBJECT:

Donnelly City Ordinance #74 was created in 1979 with rhe city speed limit l5mph. With increased
pedestrian traffic cor.rsideration of changing speed limit to l0mph. New Ordinance would need to be
created.



Chapter 10.10
SPEED LIMITS

Sections:

10.10.010 Speed limits.

10.10.020 Violation - Penalty.

10.10.010 Speed limits.

A. Every person operating a motor vehicle on the streets of this city shall drive the same in a careful
manner and at a rate of speed so as to not endanger the property of another or the life or limb of any
person, and no person shall operate a motor vehicle on the streets of this city at a greater speed than
15 miles per hour, save and except as hereinafter specifically set forth.

B. No person shall operate a motor vehicle on Main Street of the city which has been designated
ldaho State Highway No. 55, in excess ofthe speed limits adopted and posted by the State of ldaho
Transportation Board. [Ord. 74 9 2, 19]9.)

10.10.020 Violation - Penalty.

Any person convicted of a violation of this chapter shall be punished by a fine not to exceed $300.00
or imprisonment in the Valley County jail for not more than six months or by both such fine and
imprisonment. l3td.74 5 3, 1979.1



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB22-20
MeetingDate 0611312022

169 Halferty StLeet
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deportn@tt Approvols Origindor

,.i r
Ma / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Donald Coski Memorial Airport

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

Survey from 1996 located. Survey and public works superintendent Ken Minshall walked property line
locating pens.

SAMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMI:'NDED ACTION:

RIi]CORD OI,' COtJNCI I, ACTI ON
ACTION

TIMDLINE:

MEETING DATE



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB22-21
Meeting Date 06113/22

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 8361 5

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
Dcporlnrcnt Approvals Initiols Origindot

& orler
Ma or / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Donnelly Chumber of Commerce - City Park

SUBJECT:

nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: Huck Festival

The Donnelly Chamber of Commerce is requesting permission to use the current "snow storage", future "park"
parcel for placement of 6-8 Huckleberry Festivalvendor booths. We have been given permission by Frost property
management to use their parking area on State Street and 55, and we would like to continue the vendor booths
north to the city owned property.

We have "lost" some usually used areas in town (Roseberry Coffee drive-through, Emulate parking, Chinese
restaurant parking), and the use of the city lot would make up for lost space.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACT-ION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

COST IMPACT:



City of Donnelly
1.69 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens

Staff Report

June 9, 2022

Utility Billings: As of Thursday, June 9th, 2022, therc is S1,350.29 (13) past due 30 days or
more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: May 56,242.76

Clerk: Street Signs

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Racquet Court fencing

Road & Streets: Dust Abatement
Pedestria n Crosswalk Painting - June 27th,2022

Planning & Zoning: June 6th, 2022, Meeting - Cancelled

Office Closures: Monday, June 20th, Juneteenth
Monday, )uly 4th, 2072, lndependence Day

Upcoming Meeting Dates: P&Z July LLth,2022
City Council )uly 18th,2022
City Council Site Trip Stibnite July Lgth,2022

Airport:

Water:


